OREGON PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: June 5, 2018
TO: File through Bryan Conway and Bruce Hellebuy&é//
FROM: Stephanie Yamada V},?/

SUBJECT: FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC:
(Docket No. PL 94/Advice No. 054SPL) Removes references to Busy
Verification and Busy Interrupt services from the Statewide Price List.

| have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent.

This filing removes references to the abandoned Busy Verification and Busy Interrupt
services from the company’s Statewide Price List in compliance with Order No. 18-182
in Docket No. UM 1935. The filing was submitted on May 24, 2018, and went into effect
on June 1, 2018.

Applicable Rule or Law

On February 27, 2018, Frontier Communications Northwest Inc. (Frontier) and Citizens
Telecommunications Company of Oregon (Citizens) filed a joint petition to abandon
their respective Busy Verification and Busy Interrupt service offerings pursuant to

OAR 860-032-0020. The Commission issued its Order No. 18-182 granting the petition
on May 23, 2018. The order directs Frontier and Citizens to make the necessary tariff
and price list filings to designate the services as abandoned.

Analysis

In compliance with Order No. 18-182, this filing removes references to Busy Verification
and Busy Interrupt services from Frontier's Statewide Price List. The filing does not
affect the rates, terms, or conditions of service for any other services.

Conclusion
This filing complies with all applicable laws and Commission orders. The filing has

already gone into effect, and an acknowledgement letter should be sent. No further
action is necessary.
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